Ben Warner

E———— — =
From: Ben Warner
Sent: 16 March 2020 20:30
To: Clare Brunton; Munira Mirza_____,
Cc: Lee Cain; James Slack;; __NR
i NR ! Stuart Glassborow; Dominic Cummings
Subject: RE: Decision forward plan [OFFICIAL]

Does this mean that the department of health haven’t seen the NHS plans yet?

Regards,
Ben

From: Clare Brunton <CBrunton@no010.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 March 2020 20:24

To: Ben Warner <BWarner@no10.gov.uk>; Munira Mirza <MMirza@no]Q.gov.uk> i

Cc: Lee Cain <LCain@no10.gov.uk>; James Slack <JSlack@no10.gov.uk>; Name Redacted x>; Jack
Doyle <JDoyle@no10.gov.uk>; Imran Shafi <IShafi@no10.gov.uk>; Martin Reynolds <MReynolds@no10.gov.uk>;

Name Redacted  @no10.gov.uk>; Stuart Glassborow <SGlassborow@no10.gov.uk>; Dominic Cummings

<DCummings@no10.gov.uk> ,
Subject: RE: Decision forward plan [OFFICIAL]

Hi,

Apparently departments hold their own detailed civil contingencies plans, as well as their business continuity
plans. We do not have these centrally.

The NHS also hold their own plans. CCS are working with DHSC to get appropriate sight of this.

Clare

Clare Brunton | Private Secretary | 10 Downing Street, London SW1A 2AA | cbrunton@no10.gov.uk Irrelevant &

From: Ben Warner <BWarner@no10.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 March 2020 20:10

To: Munira Mirza <MMirza@no10.gov.uk>; Clare Brunton <CBrunton@no10.g0v.uk> .

Cc: Lee Cain <LCain@no10.gov.uk>; James Slack </Slack@no10.gov.uk>! Name Redacted i Jack
Doyle <JDoyle @ng10.gov.uk>; Imran Shafi <IShafi@no10.gov.uk>; Martin Reynolds <MReynolds@no10.gov.uk>;

Name Redacted @no10.gov.uk>; Stuart Glasshorow <SGlasshorow@no10.gov.uk>; Dominic Cummings

I <DCummings@nol10.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Decision forward plan [OFFICIAL]

Did these plans turn up?

Regards,
Ben

From: Munira Mirza <MMirza@no10.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 March 2020 07:47
To: Clare Brunton <CBrunton@no10.gov.uk>
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Name Redacted i>; Jack Doyle <JDoyle @n010.gov.uk>; Imran Shafi <IShafi@no10.gov.uk>; Martin

Reynolds <MReynolds@no10.gov.uk>;; Name Redacted i@no10.gov.uk>; Stuart Glassborow
<SGlasshorow@no10.gov.uk>; Dominic Cummings <DCummings@no10.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Decision forward plan [OFFICIAL]

This is a short doc - would you mind asking if they have a longer, more detailed civil contingencies plan?
Also, can we see the NHS’s plan. Sorry, you guys may have already seen these, I’'m a bit behind.

On 13 Mar 2020, at 19:05, Clare Brunton <CBrunton@no10.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi all,

PSA the Covid-19 decision forward plan from CCS as promised this morning in the 8:15am meeting.

Clare

<2020-03-13 Covid—19 Decision Forward Planner.docx>
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